
 

 

Barr Engineering Co.   4300 MarketPointe Drive, Suite 200, Minneapolis, MN 55435   952.832.2600  www.barr.com 

ATTACHMENT A 

February 19, 2020 

Kirby Templin 
Water Resources/ Environmental Engineer 
City of Shakopee 
485 Gorman St 
Shakopee, MN 55379 

Re: Agreement for Feasibility Assessment of Possible Downtown BMPs 

Dear Mr. Templin: 

Thank you for requesting our proposal to perform a feasibility assessment of possible BMPs for the 
Shakopee Downtown Area. We have prepared this proposal in the form of an agreement so this, or an 
edited version, can be easily processed under our current professional services agreement (PSA) with the 
City of Shakopee. We will do our best to justify your expression of confidence in us. This letter, together 
with our PSA between the City of Shakopee (Client) and Barr Engineering Co. (Barr) sets forth the 
agreement for preparing a feasibility assessment of possible BMPs in the Shakopee Downtown Area (BMP 
Feasibility Assessment). 

This feasibility assessment is to be consistent with the attached “Pass Through Agreement between the 
City of Shakopee and the Lower Minnesota River Watershed District (LMRWD).The area to be analyzed is 
shown on attached Figure 9-G.  

Project Scope 
The scope of professional consulting services we will provide will include: 

1. Attending a project kickoff meeting. 

2. Obtaining from the City the stormsewer data, computer models, historic air photos and other 
pertinent information it has for the downtown area. 

3. Reviewing the City’s current hydraulic and hydrologic stormsewer model. This review will include 
performing sufficient detailed QAQC to determine if the model and the GIS information 
developed for it can be used for the BMP Feasibility Assessment.  
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4. Collaborating with City staff on identifying possible BMP locations. Areas when there is current 
open space, parking lots, vacant structures or possible redevelopment sites will be of prime focus. 
The collaboration will also include possible rainwater garden sites that might be developed during 
roadway improvement projects. 

5. Preparing a water quality model of the Downtown Area and analyze the impact of possible BMPs 
such as regional filtration or infiltration BMPs; rainwater gardens; or other institutional watershed 
management activities such as street sweeping. The modeling methodology will either be (a) the 
GIS-Based Water Quality model, an asset management and water quality modeling approach 
developed by Barr or (b) P8, an urban catchment model commonly used in Minnesota and other 
Midwestern states. During our kickoff meeting we will discuss the pros and cons of each modeling 
methodology and based on the discussion and information we provide; you can choose the 
modeling methodology you would like us to use. For this agreement we assume we will be 
analyzing up to 15 BMP locations with an assumed BMP in each location. Knowing the City 
typically prefers regional or broader reaching treatment than what can be done on one property 
for that one property, we will be looking for BMP locations that meet that desire. 

6. Preparing reconnaissance-level opinions of cost for BMPs analyzed. 

7. Preparing the draft of Downtown BMP Feasibility Assessment Report. The report will summarize 
the work performed; BMPs analyzed, their individual water quality impact and cost, and their 
collective impacts. Permitting considerations will also be described for BMPs that will likely require 
permitting. 

8. Incorporating the City’s suggested edits to the draft Feasibility Assessment Report, finalizing 
report and providing the City with 2 hard copies and an electronic file of the report. 

9. Assisting the City in its reporting to BWSR in its e-Link system. 

10. Attending up to two collaboration meetings and up to one meeting with the LMRWD to discuss 
the Feasibility Assessment Report. 

This Agreement will be effective for the duration of the services or until April 1, 2021, whichever comes 
first, unless terminated earlier by either you or us. We will commence work upon receipt of a copy of this 
agreement signed by City’s authorized signatory. The estimated schedule for the services is to complete 
the draft feasibility report by July 1, 2020 and the final report by October 1, 2020 assuming timely 
feedback from the reviewing parties. 

We will inform you of our progress by telephone, email, or in person approximately every two weeks. 
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For the services provided, you will pay us according to the PSA. We will bill you on a time and expenses 
basis approximately monthly. The cost of the services will not exceed $27,500 without prior approval by 
you. Attached is a spreadsheet with the anticipated itemized breakdown. 

We understand you have the authority to direct us. We will direct communications to you at: 

Kirby Templin 
Water Resources/ Environmental Engineer 
City of Shakopee 
485 Gorman St 
Shakopee, MN 55379 

Direction should be provided to me or my designate at : 

Barr Engineering Co. 
4300 MarketPointe Dr 
Minneapolis, MN 55435. 

If you have any questions or suggested edits for this document, please let me know and I will be happy to 
modify it to your and our satisfaction. 

Sincerely, 
BARR ENGINEERING CO. 
 

 

Steven M. Klein 
Its Vice President 

 

Attachments 
 Figure 9-G: Downtown Subwatershed 
 Pass Through Agreement between City of Shakopee and LMRWD 
 Spreadsheet of Anticipated Costs 
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Project Name:  Feasibility Assessment of Anticipated Costs for Downtown BMPs
Client Name:  City of Shakopee
Date:  January 28, 2020
Initially Prepared by:  Steven Klein

Name (Last, First) Steve Klein Jenn Koehler Josh Phillips Heather Hlavaty Yvonne Huffman
Billing Rate $195.00 $145.00 $115.00 $110.00 $95.00 Hours Labor Project
Project Role Principal Sr. Water Resources

Engineer
Water Resources

Engineer
Water Resources

Engineer
Sr. Administrative

Assistant
Subtotal Subtotal Expenses Total

Task 1 Attending a project kickoff meeting. 2 2 4 $680.00 $680.00

Task 2
Obtain information from the City (stormsewer data, 
computer models, historic areal photos and other pertinent 
info).

2 6 8 $980.00 $980.00

Task 3
Reviewing the City's current hydraulic and hydrologic 
stormswer model.

8 8 $1,160.00 $1,160.00

Task 4
Collaborating with City staff on identifying possible BMP 
locations. 

2 4 8 14 $1,890.00 $1,890.00

Task 5 Preparing a water quality model of  Downtown Area BMPs. 2 32 24 58 $7,670.00 $50.00 $7,720.00

Task 6
Preparing reconnaissance-level opinions of cost for BMPs 
analyzed.

2 24 26 $3,150.00 $3,150.00

Task 7
Preparing the draft of Downtown BMP Feasibility 
Assessment Report. 

8 24 8 8 48 $6,680.00 $6,680.00

Task 8

Incorporating the City’s suggested edits to the draft 
Feasibility Assessment Report, finalizing report and 
providing the City with 2 hard copies and an electronic file of 
the report.

1 4 5 $775.00 $775.00

Task 9
Assisting the City in its reporting to BWSR in its e-Link 
system.

1 4 5 $775.00 $775.00

Task 10
Attending up to two collaboration meetings and up to one 
meeting with the LMRWD to discuss the Feasibility 
Assessment Report.

8 8 8 24 $3,640.00 $50.00 $3,690.00

0 $0.00 $0.00

Total $5,070.00 $12,760.00 $5,290.00 $3,520.00 $760.00 200 $27,400.00 $100.00 $27,500.00
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